Swapnil Sutar

From: Rahul Goswami Kanex <marketing2@kanexfire.com>

Sent: 27 January 2024 11:31

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Rupali Pol; Manish Mulchandani; Irfan Sayed; Smrutika Thoti; Swapnil Sutar; Bhaskar Kanex; Akshay Sharma; Lovejot Sekhon; Brijesh Kanex; Sandeep Bhat
Subject: Re: Fire extinguisher required for CIP lounge Jaipur

Attachments: GTP_GAD-KFKHQ-6.pdf

Dear Sir,

In addition to trailing mail.!

Kindly refer to Offer for Wet chemical type extinguisher

KFKHQ-6@8550+GST (Adani Sr. No 123 Page No 21)

Request you to release the Po today, We will dispatch the material on Monday without fail.!

Thanks & Regards,

Rahul Goswami
Sr.Executive Marketing

Mobile No.+91-9327643020
Email:- Marketing2@kanexfire.com
Download our Product Brochure
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K / N E X () +9122:25001288 www.kanexfire.com
L ‘ =\ Branch Office Address :- 349, 3rd Floor, Iscon Emporio, Next to Star Bazar,

SHAPING THE FUTURE OF FIRE PROTECTION Jodhpur Cross Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad - 380015.

Head Office address :- Office No.502, 5th Floor, A wing, Damji Shamji Corporate Square,
& Ghatkopar - Andheri Link Road, Laxmi Nagar, Ghatkopar (E), Mumbai - 400075.

PAN INDIA LOCATION :- MUMBAI | DELHI (NCR) | KOLKATA | CHENNAI | AHMEDABAD | BHAVNAGAR | HYDERABAD | BANGALORE | PUNE | CHANDIGARH

From: Rahul Goswami Kanex <marketing2 @kanexfire.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Bhaskar Kanex <kanex.support@kanexfire.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Brijesh Kanex <ahd@kanexfire.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-
corp.in>

Subject: Re: Fire extinguisher required for CIP lounge Jaipur

Dear Sir,

Rates are Already being quoted in trailing communication,

Rates remains unchanged irrespective of Qty.!



27/01/2024, 11:19

FIRE
SO- |EXTINGUISHER
3 | 03 |ABC-4KG SOE 1625+GST |KFARQ-4-90%
FIRE
SO- |EXTINGUISHER
4 | 04 |CO/2-4.5KG SOE 3900+GST |KFCRQ-4.5
FIRE
SO- |EXTINGUISHER
5 05 |KTYPE-6KG |SOE 2025+GST |KFARQ-6-90%
SO- |FIRE BLANKET Not in our Mf.
6 | 06 |-6'X4 SOE Regret Scope

GST:- Extra @18%
Freight:- Extra at actual (To pay)
Payment:- 100% Advance against PI

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024 11:17 AM

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Rahul Goswami Kanex <marketing2 @kanexfire.com>
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

Mail - Rahul Goswami Kane:



Dear Lovejot
Requesting you to please intervene as outlets are operational and this is high priority .

Thanks
Rupali

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024 11:07:48 AM

To: Rahul Goswami Kanex <marketing2 @kanexfire.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Rahul,
As per our last conversation i am still awaiting for the Pi / quotation from your end.
Without quotation or Pi how will i create PO?

Please share quotation at the earliest possible time.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Rahul Goswami Kanex <marketing2 @kanexfire.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024 10:54 AM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Bhaskar Kanex <kanex.support@kanexfire.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Brijesh Kanex <ahd@kanexfire.com>; Sandeep Bhat
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<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Fire extinguisher required for CIP lounge Jaipur

Dear Mam,

Greetings from Kanex.!

We have material ready available with us, But please note that as per our discussion with Mr.Abdul rehman.

We are supposed to receive Po for the same, and if we Raise Invoice before Po release (Invoice date prior to Po date) Which will lead to rejection of Invoice

So, we have completed our Vendor registration process , As soon as you freeze Po no. In your system We will be able to raise the invoice afterwards.

In case of any query, Please contact me on my undersigned number Freely.!

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

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024 8:53 AM

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Brijesh Kanex <ahd@kanexfire.com>

Cc: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Bhaskar Kanex <kanex.support@kanexfire.com>; Rahul Goswami Kanex
<marketing2 @kanexfire.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Fire extinguisher required for CIP lounge Jaipur

Dear Brijesh

Kindly when below items can be delivered
Waiting for your reply

Thank you
Rupali

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 8:24:28 PM

To: Brijesh Kanex <ahd@kanexfire.com>

Cc: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Rupali Pol
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhaskar Kanex <kanex.support@kanexfire.com>; Rahul Goswami Kanex <marketing2 @kanexfire.com>; Abdul Rehman



<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Subject: RE: Fire extinguisher required for CIP lounge Jaipur

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Brijesh,
Reference to our discussion kindly supply Fire extinguishers at Ahmedabad lounge & food outlets urgently , post vendor registration we will release PO .

Request you to please support , you can coordinate with GM Operation Rupali Pol Mob : 7433860292 /98981 86326

Sr. No[ Outlet Name Detailed Description Qry Category
Fire Ext: ABC 4 Kg MAP90 (SAFEX)
Fire Ext: CO2 4.5 Kg (SAFEX)

Wet Chemical (K Type) SS body 6 Kg
1 Roastea Fire blanket 2x1 mtr

Fire Ext: ABC 4 Kg MAP90 (SAFEX)
Fire Ext: CO2 4.5 Kg (SAFEX)

Wet Chemical (K Type) SS body 6 Kg
2 Burger Tacos [Fire blanket 2x1 mtr

Fire Ext: ABC 4 Kg MAP90 (SAFEX)
Fire Ext: CO2 4.5 Kg (SAFEX)

Wet Chemical (K Type) SS body 6 Kg

3 Shawrma Fire blanket 2x1 mtr
FIRE EXTINGUISHER ABC-4KG

2

FIRE EXTINGUISHER CO/2-4.5KG |2

4 |Lounge Extension .
2

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher

Rl ]Rr]R]|R

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher

FIRE EXTINGUISHER KTYPE - 6KG
FIRE BLANKET - 6' X 4'

Fire Extinguisher

Fire Extinguisher




From: Brijesh Kanex <ahd@kanexfire.com>

Sent: 08 January 2024 13:56

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Rahul Goswami Kanex <marketing2 @kanexfire.com>; Bhaskar Kanex <kanex.support@kanexfire.com>

Cc: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>

Subject: Re: Fire extinguisher required for CIP lounge Jaipur

(@Bhaskar Kanex

Please discuss with Rahul & revert to customer.

Warm Regards,

Brijesh Patel

Regional Manager - Sales & Marketing
Mobile No. +91- 9377117299,9824558531
Email :- ahd@kanexfire.com
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From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Rahul Goswami Kanex <marketing2 @kanexfire.com>

Cc: Bhaskar Kanex <kanex.support@kanexfire.com>; Brijesh Kanex <ahd@kanexfire.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Fire extinguisher required for CIP lounge Jaipur

HI Rahul,
Please update on the same, without this we will not be able to proceed further with PO creation.

@irfan Please expect delay in Fire extinguisher deliveries for all semolina site.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 05 January 2024 14:27

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
As discussed with you on call, please help us with Udhyog and CIN certificate.

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129
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Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Rahul Goswami Kanex <marketing2 @kanexfire.com>

Sent: 12 December 2023 18:17

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

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

Dear sir,
Greetings.!

Kindly refer to here with attached necessary documents for vendor registration,

Also please refer to our offer as per our ARC with PAN Adani group.

SR.No.|Eq.No.|DESCRIPTION ::'/ISDEL QTY|Unit rate Product code
FIRE
SO- ([EXTINGUISHER
3 03 |ABC-4KG SOE 1 [1625+GST |KFARQ-4-90%
FIRE

SO- |[EXTINGUISHER
4 04 [CO/2-4.5KG SOE | 1 |3900+GST |KFCRQ-4.5

FIRE
SO- |[EXTINGUISHER
5 05 |[KTYPE-6KG |SOE | 1 [2025+GST |KFARQ-6-90%

11



Not in our Mfg.

SO- |FIRE BLANKET
Scope

6 ‘06 -6'X 4’ ‘SOE ‘1

Regret

GST:- Extra @18%
Freight:- Extra at actual (To pay)
Payment:- 100% Advance against PI

In case of any query, Please let me know.!

Thanks & Regards,

Rahul Goswami

Sr.Executive Marketing

Mobile No0.+91-9327643020
Email:- Marketing2@kanexfire.com
Download our Product Brochure

Kanadia Fyr Fyter Pvt.Ltd @m | CE
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SHAPING ThHil FUTURE OF FIE PROTIECTION ;'-!!:I.J Jodhpur Cross Road, Satedtite, Ahmedabad - 380015

Fa Hisd Office sddress - Office NaSO2, Sth Floor, A wing, Damji Shamgi Corporabe Squsne,
'-'.E-I Shatkopar - Andhen Link Road, Laxmi Magar, Chatkopar [E], Mumbal - 400075

PAN THDWA LOTATION o MUK BAI | DELH] {MCA) | KOLKATA | CHEMNAI | AHMETIABAD | BHAVMAGAR | HYDERAZAD | BARGALORE | PUNE | CHANDNGARH

From: Brijesh Kanex <ahd@kanexfire.com>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 5:58 PM
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To: Rahul Goswami Kanex <marketing2 @kanexfire.com>; Bhaskar Kanex <kanex.support@kanexfire.com>
Subject: Fw: Fire extinguisher required for CIP lounge Jaipur

Dear Team,

Please do needful.

Warm Regards,

Brijesh Patel

Regional Manager - Sales & Marketing
Mobile No. +91- 9377117299,9824558531
Email :- ahd@kanexfire.com

13
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From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 5:57 PM

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
Subject: Fire extinguisher required for CIP lounge Jaipur

Hi Brijesh,
As previously discussed with you, please find attached our requirement along with the Vendor Registration Form (VRF).
Kindly assist us with the same at your earliest convenience.

PFB requirement and quote for the same according to the RC

SR.No.|Eq.No. |DESCRIPTION MODEL NO|QTY

3 |SO-03|FIRE EXTINGUISHER ABC-4KG SOE
4 |SO-04|FIRE EXTINGUISHER CO/2-4.5KG |SOE
5 |SO-05(FIRE EXTINGUISHER KTYPE - 6KG(SOE
6 |SO-06|FIRE BLANKET -6'X 4' SOE

(RN U SN S

Please fill the new vendor registration form urgently also share necessary documents as mentioned below , Please note we need this urgently.
1. Copy of PAN card

2. Copy of GST Certificate

3. Copy of VAT Certificate (if applicable)

4. Lower TDS Certificates u/s. 197 (if applicable)

5. Valid MSME - Udyog Aadhar Certificate (if registered) / Udyam Aadhar Self-Declaration in case of not registered under Udyam Aadhar
6. Valid FSSAI Certificate (if applicable)

7. Copy of PF/ESIC registration Certificate (if applicable)

8. Copy of cancelled cheque/ Details of bank account on letter head along with stamp and sign from Bank

9. Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit (if applicable)

Thanks & Regards,
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Abdul Rehman
B | & +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.
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